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PURPOSE: 
This po licy establishes the procedures to receive, investigate and resolve grievances, and conduct hearings to 
adjudicate disputes made by W10A participants, applicants for participation, or others as required by Section 
188 of the WIOA. 

BACKGROUND: 
This policy issuance is intended to ensure that L WDA #51 's American Job Center One- top and its partners 
implement compliant policies and procedures in compliance with guidelines provided by the Director, Civil 
Rights Center, U .. Department of Labor, regarding the nondiscrimination/equal opportunity provisions of T itle 
1of the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA). 

ection I 88 of the W10A, and the implementing regulations at 29 CFR Part 38, prohibits discrimination because 
of race, color, re ligion sex (including pregnancy, childbirth, or related med ical conditions, gender identity, and 
transgender status), national origin (including limited English proficiency), age, disabi lity or pol itica l affiliation 
or belief, citizenship status, or participation in any WIOA Title I financia lly assisted program or activity. 

The Local Equal Opportunity Officer responsible for adopting and publishing discrimination complaint policies 
and procedures (already established by the state-level Equal Opportunity Officer) and ensuring compliance with 
those procedures. A rec ipient/program provider must provide initial and continued notice that it does not 
discriminate on any prohibited ground. A copy of the "Equal Opportuni ty is the Law" notice is provided to each 
participant and made a part of each participant's file per the regulations. If a complaint is filed. a copy of this 
Equal Opportunity (EO) Discrimination Complaint Process ing Policy and Procedures is to be provided to the 
complainant, along with a copy of the "Equal Opportunity is the Law" notice. 

POLICY GUIDANCE: 
COVERAGE AND PROVISIONS 

1. 	 Any participant, sub-grantee, subcontractor, or other interested people may fi le a grievance alleging a 
violation of the Act, Regulations, or other agreements under the Act. 

2. 	 Grievances alleging intimidation, coercion, or retaliation may be exempted from the "exhaustion of 
loca l remedies" rule and filed directly at the Federal level. 

3. 	 These procedures also provide for the resolution of grievances arising from actions, such as audit 
disallowance or the imposition of a sanction taken by the Governor concerning audit findings, 
investigation , or monitoring reports. 

4. 	 Any employer-established grievance procedure shall provide for, upon request by the grievant, a 
review of an employer's decision by the L WDA Grant Recipient and the Governor. 

An Equal Opportunity Employer/Program. Auxiliary aids and services are available upon request ta individuals with dlsabilit les andf or persons with limited English proficiency. 
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Grievance Procedure & Equal Opportunity Policy 

5. 	 Upon enrollment into a WIOA program, each participant shall be provided with a copy of the 
grievance procedure. Documentation verifying receipt of the grievance procedure is to be maintained 
in each participant's folder. 

6. 	 At the time ofhire, each staff shall be provided with a copy of the grievance procedure. Documentation 
verifying receipt of the grievance procedure is to be maintained in each staffs personnel folder. 

7. 	 If a person alleges a violation of Section 143 (Labor Standards) of the Act and exhausts the 
subrecipient's grievance procedure or the 60 days has elapsed without a decision, either party to the 
grievance may submit the grievance to the USDOL Secretary of Labor. The Secretary shall investigate 
the allegations contained in the grievance and determine whether a violation of Section 188 has 
occurred. 

STRUCTURES AND TIMETABLES: 
All grievances must be made within one (I) year of the occurrence, except for grievances alleging fraud or criminal 
activity. Hearings on any grievance shall be conducted within 30 days of filing a grievance and decision rendered 
within 60 days except in cases alleging fraud or criminal activity. At a minimum, the following steps shall be 
followed concerning all grievances not alleging discrimination or protected activity. 

PROCEDURES: 
General Grievance 
STEP I 

I. 	 Any participant, sub-grantee, subcontractor, or other interested people shall present the grievance to the 
WIOA Grant Recipient and/or Local Workforce Development Area (L WDA) Designated Representative. 

2. 	 The grievance shall be acknowledged by the W IOA Grant Recipient and/or L WDA designated 
Representative. 

3. 	 The L WDB Director will review the findings and will notify the participant within ten days, in writing, of 
the results, recommendations and remedies, if appropriate. 

STEP2 
I. 	 If the aggrieved party is dissatisfied with the decision rendered by the WDB Director, he/she then has the 

right, within the next five days, to submit a statement of appeal to the W DB Director. 
2. 	 The Workforce Development Board (WDB) Executive Committee, made up of eight (8) board members, 

shall function as an impartial hearing unit. Its findings shall constitute the final disposition at the local 
level. 

3. 	 The WDB Executive Committee shall consider the appeal of the WDB Director's decision in the grievance 
within 30 days after filing the grievance at a formal hearing. 

4. 	 The W DB Director shall submit all information from the investigation to the WDB Chairperson and the 
Executive Committee. 

5. 	 The hearing procedure shall include: 
a. 	 written notice of the date, time, and place of the hearing 
b. 	 the manner in which it will be conducted, and the issues to be decided 
c. 	 opportunity to be represented by an attorney or other representative of the grievant' s choice 
d. 	 opportunity to bring witnesses and documentary evidence and/or to question any witnesses or 

parties 
e. 	 The W IOA staff, L WDA recipients, or other sub-recipient shall cooperate in making available 

any persons under their supervision to testify if such persons are requested to testify by the grievant 
and to release requested information( documentation, files, etc.) 

f. 	 the right to an impartial hearing officer 
g. 	 a verbatim record of the proceeding 
h. 	 a written decision by the hearing chairman/representative. 
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6. 	 The WDB Executive Committee decision shall be conveyed in writing to the grievant and the WDB 
Director. This written decision will be provided within 60 days from the date the original grievance was 
filed. This decision will include the name and address to which an appeal may be made at the State level. 

STEP3 
1. 	 If the grievant does not receive a decision at the L WDA level within 60 days or receives an unsatisfactory 

decision, the grievant then has a right, within the next ten days, to request a review of the grievance by 
the Governor or his designee. 

2. 	 The Governor or his designee shall issue a written decision within 30 days of the request for review. The 
Governor's decision is final. 

Alleged Labor Standards Violation 

FORMAL PROCEDURE STEP I 
The grievance shall be filed in writing with Assistant Secretary, Office of Workforce Development, Louisiana 
Workforce Commission (LWC), 1001N.23rd Street, P.O. Box 94094, Baton Rouge, La. 70804-9094. LWC shall 
provide an opportunity for a formal resolution and a hearing to be completed within sixty (60) days of the filing 
of the grievance with L WC. 
The hearing shall be conducted in an informal manner without the application of strict rules of evidence. Both 
parties shall have the right to be represented, present written and/or oral testimony and/or arguments under oath, 
call and question witnesses, and request and examine records and documents relative to the issue(s). The hearing 
shall be recorded either electronically or by a court reporter. 

Title 49 of the Louisiana Administrative Procedure Act (APA) regulates the responsibilities and processes of 
impartial hearing officers/administrative law judges, and the conduct of hearings. Therefore, Title 49 applies to 
the hearings and hearing officers described in this policy. All references to impartial hearing officers in this policy 
hold the same meaning as administrative law judge in regard to these regulations. 

Following completion of the hearing, the impartial hearing officer shall make a written recommendation to the 
Assistant Secretary, or his/her designee 

FORMALPROCEDURESTEP2 
Ifno decision has been reached by L WC within sixty (60) days of receipt of the request for appeal of a local level 
grievance, or an adverse decision has been rendered by L WC, either party to which such decision is adverse may 
appeal to the Secretary, U.S. Department of Labor. The Secretary of the U.S. Department of Labor will make a 
final decision on an appeal no later than one hundred twenty (120) days after receiving the appeal. 

Appeals on adverse decisions issued by LWC must be filed with the U.S. Department of Labor within sixty (60) 
days of the receipt of the decision being appealed. 

Appeals in cases where no decision was reached by L WC within sixty (60) days must be filed with the U.S. 
Department of Labor within one hundred twenty ( 120) days of the filing of the appeal of a local grievance with 
LWC. 

All appeals to the U.S. Department of Labor must be submitted by certified mail, return receipt requested, to the 
Secretary, U.S. Department of Labor, Washington, DC 20210, Attention: ASET. A copy of the appeal must 
simultaneously be provided to the appropriate ET A Regional Administrator and the opposing party. 

The Secretary shall issue a final determination no later than 120 days after receiving the appeal. 
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This policy provides an exclusive remedy for resolving grievances only f or employees or individuals who are 
not covered by a collective bargaining agreement. Employees or individuals who are subject or party to a 
collective bargaining agreement, or who have 1111io11 representation should instead refer to the negotiated 
grievance and arbitration rocedures outlined in their res ective collective bargaining agreement then in 
effect. 

REFERENCES AND CITATIONS: 
WIOA Section I88 
(a) /11 general 

(1) Fe£1eral financial assistance For the purpose of app~ring the prohibitions against discrimination 011 the 
basis ofage under the Age Discrimi11atio11 Act of 1975 (42 U.S.C. 6101 et seq.), 011 the basis of disability under 
section 504 ofthe Rehabilitation Act of1973 (29 U.S. C. 794), 011 the basis of sex under title IX ofthe Education 
A mendments of 1972 (20 U.S.C. 1681 et seq.), or on the basis of race, color, or national origin under title VI 
of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (42 U.S.C. 2000d et seq.), programs and activities funded or otherwise 
financially assisted in whole or in part under this Act are considered to be programs and activities receiving 
Federal financial assistance. 

(2) Prohibition of discrimination regarding participation, benefits, and employment 

No individual shall be excluded from participation in, denied the benefits of, subjected to £1iscrimination under, 
or denied employment in the administration ofor in connection with, any such program or activity because of 
race, color, religion, sex (except as otherwise permitted under title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972 
(20 U.S.C. 1681 et seg:)), national origin, age, disability, or political affiliation or belief. 

(3) Prohibition on assistance for facilities for sectarian instruction or religious worship 

Participants shall not be employed under this chapter to carry out the construction, operation, or maintenance 
ofany part ofany facility that is used or to be used for sectarian instruction or as a place f or religious worship 
(except with respect to the maintenance of a facility that is not primarily or inherently devoted to sectarian 
i11structio11 or religious worship, in a case in which the organization o erating the facility is art of a program 
or activity providing services to participants). 

(4) Prohibition 011 discrimination on basis ofparticipant statuSi 

No person may discriminate against an individual who is a participant in a program or activity that receive 
funds under this chapter, with respect to the terms and conditions affecting, or rights provided to, the 
individual, solely because of the status ofthe individual as a participant. 

(5) Prohibition 011 discrimination against certain noncitizen 

Participation in programs and activities or receiving funds under this chapter shall be available to citizens and 
nationals of the United States, lawfully admitted permanent resident aliens, refugees, asylees, and parolees, 
and other immigrants authorized by the A ttorney General to work i11 tlte United States. 

(b) Action of Secretary Whenever the Secretary finds that a Stale or other recipient off unds under this chapter 
has failed to comply with a provision oflaw referred to in subsection (a)(l ) ofthis section, or with paragraph 
(2), (3) , (4) , or (5) of subsection (a) ofthis section, including an applicable regulation prescribed to carry out 
such prm•isio11 or paragraph, the Secretary shall notify such State or recipient and shall request that the State 
or recipient comply. If within a reasonable_period oftime, not to exceed 60 days, the State or recipientf ails or 
refuses to com ly, the Secretary may ­
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(1) refer the matter to the Attorney General with a recommendation that a11 appropriate civil action be 
instituted; or 

(2) take such other action as may be provided by law. 

(c) Action ofAttorney General 

When a matter is referred to the A ttorney General pursuant to subsection (b)(l) ofthis section, or whenever 
the Attorney General has reason to believe that a State or other recipient offunds under this chapter is engaged 
in a pattern or practice ofdiscrimination in violation ofa provision oflaw referred to in subsection (a)(J) of 
this section or in violation ofparagraph (2), Genera/ may bring a civil action in any appropriate district court 
ofthe United States for such reliefas may be ap ropriate, including injunctive relief. 

(d) Job Corps-

For the purposes of this section, Job Corps members shall be considered as the ultimate beneficiaries of 
Federal financial assistance. 

(e) Regulations-

The Secretary shall issue regulations necessary to implement this section not later than one year after A ugust 

7, 1998. Such regulations shall adopt standards for determining discrimination am/ procedures for 

enforcement that are consistent with the Acts referred to in a subsection (a)(J) of this section, as well as­

procedures to ensure that compJaints filed under this section and such Acts are processed in a manner that 

avoids duplication ofeffort. 


20 CFR 683, Subpart F 

§ 683.600 What local area, State, and direct recipient grievance procedures must be established? 

§ 683.610 What processes does the Secretary use to review grievances and complaints ofWorkforce Innovation 

and Opportunity Act title I recipients? 

§ 683.620 How are complaints and re orts of criminal fraud and abuse addressed under the Workforce 

Innovation and Opportunity Act? 

§ 683.630 What additional appeal rocesses or systems must a State have for the Workforce Innovation and 

Opportunity Act program? 

§ 683.640 What procedures apply to the appeals ofnon-designation oflocal areas? 

§ 683.650 What procedures apply to the appeals of the Governor's im osition of sanctions for substantial 

violations or performance failures by a local area? 


29 CFR 38 

Serving as the recipient's liaison with Civil Rights Center. 

Monitoring and investigating the recipient's activities, and the activities ofthe entities that receive WIOA Title 

I-financial assistance from the recipient, to make sure that the recipient and its subrecipients are not violating 

their nondiscrimination and equal opportunity obligations um/er WIOA Title I and this part, which includes 

monitoring the collection ofdata required in this part to ensure compliance with the nondiscrimination and 

equal opportunity requirements ofWIOA and 29 CFR 38; 

Reviewing the recipient's written policies to make sure that those policies are nondiscriminatory. 

eeveloping and publishing the recipient's procedures/or processing discrimination complaints under 29 CFR 

38. 72 through 29 CFR 38. 73, including tracking the discrimination complaints filed against the recipient, 
developing procedures for investigating and resolving <liscrimination complaints filed against the recipient, 
making sure that those procedures are followed, and making available to the public, in ap ro riate languages 
andformats, the procedures for filing a com /aint. 
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Conducting outreach and education about equal opportunity and nondiscrimination reg_uirements consistent 
with §38.40 and /tow an individual may file a complaint consistent with §38.69. 
Undergoing training (at the recipient's expense) to maintain competency of the EO Officer and staff, as 
required by the Director; and ifapplicable, overseeing the development and implementation ofthe recipient's 
Nondiscrimination Plan under §38. 54. 

29 CFR 38.34 contains a complete list ofthe categories ofindividuals and entities that must receive the Notice. 

29 CFR 38.36(a) requires that the Notice be distributed in specified ways, including, at a minimum: 

29 CFR 38.36 b rec. uires the following regarding roviding the Notice to_persons with disabilities: 

29 C FR 38.38 requires that specific information must be included in any materials, publications, or broadcasts 
(including a recipient's website). 
Alternative contact numbers: If the materials, publications, or broadcasts in the category described above 
include a teleplzo11e number for voice contact with the recipient, they must include an alternative telephone 
numberfor contact with tile recipient through a TDDffTY ore ually effective relay service. 

ATTACHMENTS: 
ATTACHMENT I: WIOA Participant Grievance Forms 
ATTACHMENT 2: W IOA Sexual Harassment, Non-Participation in Sectarian Activities, EEO, and Equal 

Opportunity is the Law Policies 
ATTACHMENT 3: LWC Complaint Information Form. 
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ii i i i WORKFORCEWORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD 
COMMISSION 

,,...----~ The Oepartmen: ol Labo< 

Amer1canJobCenter'' 
We put people to work! 

P.O. Box 1591 - 706()2 Local Workforce Development Area (LWDA) 51/Reg/on 5 Phone : 337·711·4015 
2424 3"' sveet - 70601 Serving Allen - Beauregard - Calcasieu - Cameron - JeffDavis - Vernon Parishes Fox: 337-711·4187 
Lok~ Charks, Louisiana Calcasieu Consortium Workforce Development Board (WDB) TOO 1·8()().947·5277 or 711 
Website: www.colcasieuaarish.orq/wdb Ms. Stephanie Seemion, WDB Director Email: sseemiontiUwiaSl.com 

WIOA Participant Grievance Form - Step 1 

Workforce Development Board - LWDB #51 


TO FROM 

WDB Director Name: ______________________ 

Calcasieu Parish Pol ice Jury 
 Address: 

Workforce Development Board Phone: ( _______) ___ _ _________~ 


P.O. Box 1592 Program Applied/Enrolled: ___________ 

Lake Charles LA 70602-1592 
 Date of Occurrence: 

TYPE OF GRIEVANCE: 

0 Employment [J Promotion D Denial of Program Benefits 

O Discharge [] Program Participation 

D Other - Specify 


STATEMENT OF GRIEVANCE: 

Describe what happened and how you were unfairly treated. Include the specific alleged acts, by whom, when, and where. 


Identify witnesses, if any. Use additional paper as necessary. 


RELIEF SOUGHT OR DESIRED CORRECTIVE ACTION: 


SIGN ATURE OF GRI EVANT DATE 
DECISION/RESULTS: 

SIGNATURE OF LWDA WDB DIRECTOR/REP DATE 

4n t'q1111/ UppormniI)• E"'f'lt>yer l'MgNJm 
Awrilioryaids Olld strvlcu a~ avoilobk upon ttqut1r ro Individuals with disabilititJ and for pttsons with limlttd Eng N1h pro/icitncy. 
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~ 	 The Departmerll ol Laba

Amer1canJobCenter« 
W e put people to ivork! 

P.O. BoK 1592 - 70601 Local Work'force Development Area (LWDA) 51/Reg/on 6 Phone: 337-721-4015 
2414 3.-Street - 70501 Serving Allen - Beauregard - Calcasieu - Cameron - Jeff Davis - Vemon Parishes FoK: 337-711-4187 
Lake Chor/es, Louisiana Calcasieu Consortium Workforce Development Board {WDB) TOD 1-8()().947-5177 or711 
Website: W"Ww.co/cosieuoarish.orq/wdb Ms. Stephanie Seemion, WDB Director Email: sseemion@lwioSl.com 

WIOA Participant Grievance Form - Step 2 

Workforce Development Board - LWDB #51 


TO 	 FROM 

Name:_ ___________________
Executi ve Committee 


Workforce Development Board Address: 


P.O. Box 1592 Phone:( __ ) 

Lake Charles LA 70602- 1299 Program Applied/Enrolled: _____ ________ 

Date ofOccurrence: 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

STATEMENT OF APPEAL: 
I would like to appea l the decision by the Local LWOA Board Director, a copy of which is attached, for the following 

reason(s): 

SIGNATURE OF GRIEYANT DATE 

DECISION/RESULTS: 

SIGNATURE OF EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE DATE 

An Equal Vpporrunity Emplayu l'l'ogram 
Awciliary aids and strvi<ts arr avoilablr upon rrqutJt ra Individuals with disabililits andfor pmons with limittd EngRslt proficitney. 
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WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD ii •i i WORKFORCE 
COMMISSION 

~ The Departmen: ol Labor 

America nJobCenter" 
W e put people to work! 

P.O. BOK 1592 - 70602 Local Workforce Development Area (LWDA) 51/Region 5 Phone: 337·721-4Q1S 
2424 3" Srreet - 70601 Serving A llen - Beauregard - Calcasieu - Cameron - Jeff Davis - Vernon Parishes FOK: 337-721-4187
Lalce Charles, Louij iana Calcasieu Consortium Workforce Development Board {WDB) TDD 1·800-947-5277 or 711
Wtbsite: www.calcosieuparish.org/wdb Ms. Stephanie Seemion, WDB Director Email: s.seemion@lwioSJ.com 

WIOA Participant Grievance Form - Step 3 

Workforce Development Board - LWDB #51 


TO FROM 

Executive Director Name: _____________________ 


Louisiana Workforce Commission Address: -----------------­

Office of Workforce Development 
 Phone: ( __ ) -------------- ­
P.O. Box 94094 Program Applied/Enrol led: ____________ 

Baton Rouge LA 70804-9094 Date of Occurrence: 


~---------------

STATEMENT OF APPEAL: 
I would like to appeal the decision by the WDB Executive Committee, a copy of which is a ttached , for the following reason(s): 

SIGNATURE OF GRIEVANT DATE 

DECISION/RESULTS: 

SIGNATURE OF EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR DATE 

In £'11.a/ Ofp«bmity Emp/<Jytr P.oiram . 
Awiliory aids ond stnilcts ore ovailab¥ upon rtqutst to individuol• with disobilitks andfor ptrsons with limited Engish pro/iettncy. 

Page 6of11Document Ref: NYASM-GSLKH·9ZJ99-V2MRO 

mailto:s.seemion@lwioSJ.com
www.calcosieuparish.org/wdb


CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY LOU I S IA NA 
GOVERN ING AUTHORITY OF CA LCASIEU PARISH . LOUIS IANA 

ii iii WORKFORCEWORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD 
COMMISSION 

~ The Department of l abor 

Amer1canJobCenter· 
We putpeople to work! 

P. 0 . Box 1591 - 70601 Local Workforce Developm ent Area (LWDA) 51/Region 5 Phone: 337-711-4015 
2424 3" Street - 70601 Serving Allen - Beauregard - Calcasieu - Cameron - Jeff Davis - Vernon Parishes Fox: 337-721-4187 
Lake Charles, Louisiono Calcasieu Consortium Workforce Development B oard (WDB) TDD 1-800-947-5177 or lll 
Website: www.colcosieuporish.org/wdb Ms. Stephanie Seemion, WDB Director Email: sseemion@lwioSl.com 

LOCAL WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT AREA #51 
(LWDASl) 

Sexual Harassment Policy 
Sexual harassment is a violation of Section 703 of Title VII of the Civi l Rights Act as amended. Harassment on 

the basis of sex is defined as unwelcome sexual advances, requests for sexual favors, and other Verbal or 

physical conduct of a sexual nature when (l) submission to such conduct is made either explicitly or implicitly' a 

term or condition of an individual's employment, (2) submiss ion to or rejection of such conduct by an ind ividual 

is used as basis for employment decisions affecting such individual or (3) such conduct has the purpose or effect 

of unreasonably interfering with an individual 's work performance or creating an intimidating, hosti le. or 

offensive working environment. 


The Local Workforce Development Board strongly disapproves of and will not tolerate sexual harassment. It is 

an unlawful employment practice that undermines the integri ty of employment relationships, debi litates morale, 

and interferes with work productivity. Therefore, we are taking affirmative steps to maintain a work 

environment free from unsolicited or unwelcome sexual overtures. 


Immediate action wi ll be taken against any person who sexually harasses another person. Any employee who 

feels he or she has been subjected to sexual harassment should do the fo llowing: continue to work, verbally 

protest the action to the person who has offended him or her, document the occu1Tence(s), including date, and 

time, and list witnesses to the action, if any, report the action immediately to Jazelle Jones, Local Equal 

Opportunity Coordinator (LEOC). 


The employee has the right to fi le a formal complaint if the harassment continues after the procedures listed 

above have been followed. Contact Jazelle Jones, Local Equal Opportunity Coordinator, at the Calcasieu Parish 

Police Jury, Human Services Department, 200 1 Moeling Street, Lake Charles, Louisiana 70601 , (337) 721-4030 

Ext. 5046. The Local Equal Opportunity Coordinator will advise the employee of the procedures for fi ling the 

formal complaints. 


Non-Participation in Secta rian Activities Policy 

This Local Workforce Development Area participants wi ll not be employed or trained in any facility, operating 
or maintaining any part of any facility which is used for relig ious instructions or worship except with respect to 
the maintenance of a facility that is not primarily or inherently devoted to sectarian instruction or religious 
worship, in a case in which the organization operating the faci lity is part of a program or activity providing 
services to participants. 

In £q11a/ Opportunity Lmployer!Program 
Auxiliary olds and servius ant ovo/loble upon request to individuals with disobilities and for persons with limited English profidency. 
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COMMISSION 
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Amer1canJobCenter· 

We putpeople to work! 
P.O. Box 1592 - 70602 Local Workforce Development Area (LWDA) 51/Region 5 Phone: 337-721-4015 
2424 3'" Street - 70601 Serving Allen - Beauregard - Calcasieu - Cameron - Jeff Davis - Vernon Parishes Fox: 337-721-4187 
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Ifyou feel you have been discriminated against based on religious beliefs, you have the right to fi le a formal 

complaint Contact Jazelle Jones, Equal Opportuni ty Coordinator, at the Calcasieu Parish Police Jury, Human 

Services Department, 2001 Moeling Street, Lake Charles, Louisiana 70601, (337) 721-4030 ext 5046. The 

Equal Opportunity Coordinator wi ll advise procedures for filing a formal complaint 


Equal E mp loyment Opportunity Policy 

Welcome to the Calcasieu Parish Police Jury - Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) Program. 

The Local Workforce Development Board (WDB) provides oversight and policy guidance of this WIOA 

program. Upon yow- introduction to the W IOA Program, you are being provided a copy of the fo llowing 

grievance and complaint procedures. These procedures outline your right to fi le a grievance or a complaint, as 

well as instructions on how to do so. 


The Local Workforce Development Board recognizes its legal and moral responsibi lities to provide equal 

employment opportunities to all staff employees, applicants for employment, WIOA applicants, and WTOA 

partic ipants. The Local Workforce Development Board intends to guarantee that personnel actions such as 

recruitment, hiring, training performance reviews, promotions, disciplinary actions, demotions, suspensions, 

and terminations are accomplished without regard to race, color, national origin, religion, sex, age, disabil ity , 

political belief or affi liation, and for beneficiaries only, citizenship or participation in WIOA funded programs 

or activities. Thus, we are strongly committed to assure that our organization is in full compliance with Title VI 

and VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended; Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972, the Age 

Discrimination Act of 1975, as amended; Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, Nontradi tional 

Employment for Women Act of 1991 ; and Section 188 of WorkfO Ice innovation and Opportunity Act; 29 CFR 

Part 38 and all other regulations implementing the laws previously listed. The Local Workforce Development 

Board will maintain a continuing and critical analysis of internal employment practices, participant's selection 

procedures and service delivery methods and will actively uphold goal setting programs which aid in 

eliminating underutilization of any group represented in our work fo rce. 


Full support of equal employment opportunity, fair treatment, and our affirmative action program is expected 

from the Local Workforce Development Board staff. 


If you feel you have been denied any of the above-mentioned opportunities, you have the right to complain_ 

You should immediately contact your supervisor, WIOA counselor or this office to help you resolve any 

problems. If you wish to formally complain, use the attached participant Complai nt Information Form or 

Participant Grievance Form to do so. Contact Jazelle Jones, Equal Opportunity Coordinator, at the Calcasieu 

Parish Police Jury, Human Services Department, 2001 Moeling Street, Lake Charles, Louisiana 70601 , (337) 

72 1-4030 ext. 5046, for assistance with your grievance/complaint and the proper procedures on fi ling. 


An £qua/ Opportunity Employer Program 
Auxiliary aids and suvices o~ ovo/loble upon request to Individuals with disabilities and for persons with limited English proficiency. 

mailto:sseemion@Jwio51.com
www.calcasieuparish.org/wdb
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Amer1canJobCentere 

The Department of Labor 

We putpeople to work! 
P.O. Box 1592 ­ 70602 Local Workforce Development Area (LWDA) 51/Region 5 Phone: 337·721-4015 
2424 3" Street ­ 70601 Serving Allen ­ Beauregard - Calcasieu ­ Cameron ­ Jeff Davis ­ Vernon Parishes Fax: 337·721-4187 
Loke Charles, Louisiana Calcasieu Consortium Workforce Development Board (WDB) TDD 1-800-947-5277 or 711 
Website: www.calcasieuparish.arq/wdb Ms. Stephanie Seemion, WDB Director Email: sseemian@lwio51.cam 

EQUAL OPPORTUNITY IS THE LAW 

The Workforce Development Board is prohibited from discriminating on the grounds of race, color, religion , 
sex, national origin, age, disability, political affiliation or belief, and beneficiaries only, citizenship or 
participation in programs funded under the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA), as an1ended in 
admission or access to, opportunity or h·eatment in, or employment in the adminish·ation of or in connection 
with any WIOA-funded program or activity. 

Ifyou think you have been subjected to discrimination under a WIOA-funded program or activity, you may fil e 
a complaint within 180 days from the date of the alleged violation with the Louisiana Workforce Commission. 
Equal Oppo1tunity Officer, lreyan J. Clark-Sam, Compliance Programs Director, Louisiana Workforce 
Commission, Post Office Box, 94094, 1001 North 23rd Street, Baton Rouge, LA 70808-9094, or you may fil e a 
Employer/progran1 complaint directly with the Director of the Civi l Rights Center (CRC), U.S. Department of 
Labor, 200 Constitution Avenue NW., Room N-4 123, Washington, DC 202 10. 

Ifyou elect to file your complaint with the State EO Officer or with this office, you must wait until the recipient 
issues a decision or until 90 days have passed, whichever is sooner, before filing with CRC (see above address). 

lf the State EO Officer or this office has not provided you with a written decision within 90 days of the filing of 
the complaint, you need not wait for a decision to be issued but may file a complaint with CRC within 30 days 
of the expiration of the 90-day period. (In other words, within the 120 days after the day on which you filed 
your complaint with the recipient.) 

If the State EO Officer or thi s office does give you a Written Notice of Final Action on your complaint, but you 
are dissatisfied with the recipient 's resolution of your complaint, you may fi le a complaint with CRC. Such 
complaints must be filed within 30 days of the date you received the Written Notice of Final Action. 

Respectfully, Respectfully, 

Stephanie Seemion, Executive Director Jazelle Jones, Local Equal Opportunity Coordinator 
Workforce Development Board CPPJ Human Services Department 

A11 Eq1111/ Opporr1111ity Employer/Program 

Auxiliary aids and services are available upon request to individuals with disabilities andfor persons with limited English proficiency. 





